
 
City Council meeting 
Agenda of business 

Tuesday, October 11, 2016 
 

  The Lord’s Prayer 
 
  Pledge of Allegiance to the flag  
Item 
 no. 
 
A. Roll call 
 
B. Approval of minutes 
 
C. Communications, reports, and resolutions 

 
1. Communication from Jay Bennett, Community Development Director – 

Changes being made to the City of Zanesville Department of Public Service 
utilities Billing & Water Division Rules & Regulations.  
 

2. Communication from Mayor Jeff Tilton-Board Appointment-Mayor Tilton 
hereby appoints Jeffrey Jalbrzikowski to serve as a member of the Design 
Review Board to fill an un-expired term of held by Heather Sands ending  
December 31, 2018. 
 

3. Resolution No. 16-100 – Introduced by Council – A Resolution in support of 
the Zanesville-Muskingum County Health Department’s efforts addressing the 
use of tobacco in our community, as herein provided. (Second Reading) 

 
D. Proposed Ordinances 

 
4. Ordinance No. 16-106 – Introduced by Council – Authorizing the issuance of 

bonds in the amount of not to exceed $745,000 for the purpose of advance 
refunding bonds issued in 2010 for the purpose of repairing and improving the 
State Street Bridge, constructing, improving and otherwise enhancing Sixth 
Street; authorizing a competitive or negotiated sale of the bonds; authorizing 
a bond purchase agreement appropriate for the sale of the bonds in the event 
of a negotiated sale; authorizing an escrow agreement in connection with the 
bonds; authorizing an official statement in connection with the sale of the 
bonds; authorizing the purchase of a municipal bond insurance policy, if 
desired, in connection therewith; and declaring an emergency. (Emergency or 
First Reading) 

 
5. Ordinance No. 16-107 – Introduced by Council – Authorizing the issuance of 

bonds in the amount of not to exceed $2,750,000 for the purpose of acquiring, 



constructing, reconstructing, renovating, repairing and otherwise improving 
municipal facilities, particularly Secrest Auditorium and the City Jail; acquiring 
land and interests in land necessary for the foregoing; equipping, furnishing 
and equipping the same; landscaping and improving the sites thereof; retiring 
notes previously issued for such purpose; authorizing a competitive or 
negotiated sale of the bonds; authorizing a bond purchase agreement 
appropriate for the sale of the bonds in the event of a negotiated sale; 
authorizing an official statement in connection with the sale of the bonds; 
authorizing the purchase of a municipal bond insurance policy, if desired, in 
connection therewith; and declaring an emergency. (Emergency or First 
Reading) 

 
6. Ordinance No. 16-108 – Introduced by Council – An Ordinance enacted by 

the City of Zanesville of Muskingum County, Ohio and authorizing the Mayor 
to act as the contractual agent for bridge inspection program services, 
including, but not limited to bridge load rating calculations, scour 
assessments, bridge inspections, and fracture critical plan development. 
(Waive or First Reading) 

 
E. Ordinances for action 

 
7. Ordinance No. 16-104 – Introduced by Council – An Ordinance to vacate a 38’ 

portion of Beech Alley North of Damon Alley, located in the block between 3rd 
St. and 2nd St. in the City of Zanesville, Ohio as herein provided. (Second 
Reading) 

 
8. Ordinance No. 16-93 – Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing and 

directing appropriation of properties necessary for the purpose of making, 
constructing, and utilizing a water tower and necessary lines, constituting a 
“Public Use” under R.C. §163.01(H)(2) and further authorized by R.C. 
§719.01(M). (Third Reading) 
 

9. Ordinance No. 16-95 – Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the 
proper city official to apply for grant funding from the FAA for FY 2017 projects 
and accept funding, if awarded. (Third Reading) 

 
10. Ordinance No. 16-97 – Introduced by Council - An Ordinance allowing a moral 

claim. (Third Reading) 
 

11. Ordinance No. 16-75 Amended– Introduced by Council - An Ordinance 
authorizing the proper city official to advertise for bids for Management 
Services for Gant Park Municipal Stadium Complex. (Third Reading) 

 
 
 
 



F. Traffic orders 
None 

 
G. Miscellaneous and unfinished business 

 
H. Private petitions and communications 

 
Non-agenda item petitions filed 

 
 Mr. Eric Jones, 221 Luck Avenue, Zanesville, OH 43701 speaking on Mental 
Picture=MMM’s DIGing for Buried Treasurer G=Good Faith 

 



Zanesvi lle City Council Meeting 
Monday, September 26,2016 

PUBLIC HEARING ON RENAMING OF AUTUMN DRIVE 

At 6:35 p.m. a Public Hearing for the renaming of Autumn Drive to Harrington Drive as 
requested by Greystone Health Network was opened by Council President Dan Vincent. 
It was turned over to Mr. Bennett to present information. The new regional manager for 
Greystone requested the renaming of Autumn Drive as it was named specifically for the 
old property and they submitted a letter requesting the name change. 

Mr. Wolfe spoke on the matter as he was in attendance at the Public Service Committee 
meeting. It was just a matter of looking at the map as it seemed to be an extension of an 
existing road and the fact that the current portion of Harrington Drive is a private road 
and if the portion , currently Autumn Drive is a public road, the committee felt that could 
be addressed with the proper notation on the file. The committee had a consensus that 
we didn't want one more name on the street. It has been, therefore, requested to 
rename Autumn Drive to Harrington Drive as it would continue from an existing road . 

Mr. Foreman and Mrs. Osborn had both met with representatives of Greystone Health 
Network and they were both in the mind set that this is something that will reflect more 
positively on their business. That name has had an impact on residents and staff 
populations and they think the name change will help greatly. It has been difficult to 
convince people; the facility is under different management from the former business. It 
is completely different. 

It was asked if anyone was present to speak in favor. No one responded. No one 
responded when asked for anyone present to speak against the request. Council did not 
have any more comments. The hearing was closed at approximately 6:40 p.m. 

PUBLIC HEARING ON REQUEST BY THE AMERICAN LEGION TO VACATE A 38 
FOOT PORTION OF BEECH ALLEY LOCATED BETWEEN 3RD STREET AND 2ND 

STREET IN THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE. 

At 6:45 p.m. a second Public Hearing was called to order by Council President Dan 
Vincent. The hearing was on the request of the American Legion to vacate a 38' portion 
of Beech Alley, located north of Damon Alley between 3 'd Street and 2nd Street. Mr. Pat 
Denbow was present to speak on this matter. 

Pat Denbow said the alley is located at the rear of the American Legion building on 3rd 

Street. This portion would leave open a 16.5' alley, which is called Damon Alley, which 
runs east and west and would leave Beech Alley open so the Southeast Area Transit 
(SEAT) could still have full access to their property from Beech Alley and not affect their 
normal traffic flow. Mr. Denbow read the various criteria that were considered by the 
Planning Commission. Staff comments were conversations with the applicant regarding 
the possibility of applying for barricade permits during events rather than vacating the 
alley. Ultimately this partial alley vacation request does not seem to have any negative 
impact on the neighboring properties. The Planning Commission voted with a 4 to 1 
decision to recommend the partial alley vacation to City Council. 
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Mr. Vincent thanked Mr. Denbow for the information. Mr. Vincent then explained his 
thoughts on the matter with traffic flow and safety items to be considered. He has been 
down to the site and can understand and appreciate the concerns for safety. If you step 
out that back door, you are in the alley. Mr, Vincent wants to do this the right way and 
he is wondering if there is some other way to accomplish the same goal for safety, such 
as closing a portion of the alley like we did at Secrest Auditorium. 

Mayor Tilton said if it is the pleasure of Council to do so; it would just take a traffic order. 
We would say we are closing the alley between two specific points and put barricades in 
place. And if a change was needed in the future, Council could rescind. 

Mr. Vincent said that in order to reverse the vacation of this portion, if approved, would 
possibly require eminent domain, which is a big deal, costs, and hassles. 

Mr. Vincent said Mr. Terry Tysinger, as the representative for the American Legion , is 
agreeable to whatever could be worked out to meet the safety needs. Their goal is truly 
to make it safer for people coming and going. Are there any other thoughts or 
comments from Council? Law Director, do you have anything? 

The Law Director clarified that only a portion of the alley was requested to be vacated . 

Mrs. Osborn questioned the possibility of keeping people from driving around the area 
to be closed. 

Mr. Denbow explained the traffic flow and how SEAT utilizes the adjoining property. 

Mr. Bennett expressed some concerns from the stand point that SEAT stages its buses; 
plus Greyhound in that abutting alley which would be the western alley off of SEAT. So 
now you have two-way traffic trying to avoid the restriction in Beech Alley. 

Mr. Vincent: So there are some other concerns then. 

Mr. Bennett: That was our concern because we were vacating the City's interest when 
there are still other items to figure out. So I think talking to the Mayor about a traffic 
order is something that could provide them some safety immediately without vacating 
the public's interest until we can do some analysis on what is serving SEAT; like which 
way do people need to travel. You also have folks who are unable to park visiting Nestle 
that avail themselves of the SEAT and the Legion parking lots, trying to visit Nestle 
across the street. Mr. Bennett thinks there are some traffic patterns that we need to 
understand before we would say it is in the public's best interest to vacate at this time 
when there is another mechanism that might help them. 

Mr. Vincent: A traffic order would allow that? We could actually see first-hand without 
taking all of these steps on stuff that is so permanent. Is there anything else from 
Council? 
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Mr. Tarbert: Pat, to override this require a super majority, so you all know to do a traffic 
order you would have to vote this down with a super majority of Council. 

Mr. Tysinger, 1997 Leslie Drive, Zanesville, OH said he thinks everything is correct. The 
reason is for safety, but on the other hand, we have a representative present from 
SEAT too. If there is any objection, he would certainly speak up now, but we are not 
closing the whole thing. The American Legion tore down all of those building back in 
there which were the Roekel Company's and made a nice looking asset to our 
community. Now we have had two or three people have close calls, coming out the 
back door and not paying attention, and were almost hit by cars in the alley. The real 
reason is safety. We appreciate whatever you come up with to help us. 

No additional individuals were present to speak in favor or against this request. The 
hearing was closed about 6:57 p.m. 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING - MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 26, 2016 

The Council of the City of Zanesville met in regular session at 7:00 p.m. on Monday, 
September 26, 2016 in the City Council Chambers, 401 Market Street, Zanesville, Ohio. 

Mr. Vincent led those present in the Lord's Prayer and the Pledge of Allegiance to the 
Flag. 

The following members of Council answered Roll Call: Mrs. Gentry, Mrs. Norman, Miss 
Bradshaw, Ms. Gildow, Mrs. Osborn, Mr. Wolfe, Mr. Foreman, Mr. Roberts, Mr. Baker, 
and Mr. Vincent. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Mr. Roberts moved to accept the minutes of September 12, 2016 as written, seconded 
by Mrs. Osborn. A voice vote was taken with all in favor. None were opposed. 

Motion carries. The minutes stand approved . 

COMMUNICATIONS, REPORTS, AND RESOLUTIONS 

Resolution No. 16-100 Introduced by Council - A Resolution in support of the 
Zanesville-Muskingum County Health Department's efforts addressing the use of 
tobacco in our community, as herein provided. 

Ms. Gildow moved for first reading , seconded by Mr. Baker. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Mr. Baker, do you want to add anything to this, 
sir? 
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Mr. Baker: This was looked at by the Community Development Committee and received 
unanimous approval. It is a great idea. 

Mr. Gildow: Could we ask for just one sentence to tell us what the specific efforts would 
be? 

Mr. Bennett introduced Mrs. Kirsch of the Zanesville-Muskingum County Health 
Department and asked her to come up to address the Council. Then when is the 
application to be submitted? 

Ms. Kirsch: It has been submitted. 

Mr. Bennett: So this would go in after the fact. 

Ms. Kirsch : Yes. 

Mr. Vincent: Ms. Kirsch speaking from the Health Department as an expert on the 
subject as far as testimony for Council so there will not be a time limit for her. 

Ms. Kirsch: I won't take too long. There was actually two key parts of the grant. The 
grant was submitted already, but we always work with community partners and it has 
been really great to reach out to the City this year. The two parts we are working with 
are students on what is called Stand Teens, Stand Up Against Tobacco basically. They 
are working to help with media, and to work with their schools to help them go smoke 
free on the whole campuses. The two school districts we picked are West Muskingum 
and Zanesville City Schools. That is why it is nice to have this support as well. The other 
piece is working with landlords and some other agencies to make their whole areas 
smoke free as well, because second hand smoke can be a lot of problems for people 
with asthma and those kinds of things as well. So we will be working with Zanesville 
Metropolitan Housing Authority, landlords, and with the Muskingum Valley Park District. 
They have also signed on to this. That is it in a nut shell. 

Mr. Vincent: Thank you. Is there anything else from Council? All in favor of first reading 
signify by saying aye. All were in favor. None were opposed. 
Motion carries. 

PROPOSED ORDINANCES 

Mr. Roberts proposed a motion to insert Ordinance 16-105 as item 5A to the agenda. 
Mr. Wolfe seconded the motion. 

A voice vote was taken with all in favor. None were opposed. The motion carries. 

Ordinance No. 16-101 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the proper 
city official to advertise for bids, and enter into a contract with the lowest and best bidder 
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for the construction of the Maysville Avenue Storm Sewer Project, and declaring an 
emergency. 

Mr. Roberts moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Baker. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving? Hearing none, we will have roll call 
vote for waiving of the readings. 

Roll call vote on waiving of the readings. 
9 Ayes 
o Nays 
Motion carries . 

Mrs. Norman moved for passage, seconded by Miss Bradshaw. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Mr. Bennett is there anything you would like to 
add to this. The concem is it is under the McDonald's Drive thru or close to it. We have 
had some issues and concerns for a while. 

Mr. Bennett: I passed out on Council'S desks today the schematic drawing for what was 
determined to be alternative 2A and 2B. Can you see the two red lines? The green line 
meaning the existing 24" storm sewer system that is there , that is failing . Blockage, we 
recognized in 2015 and we began working on alternatives. The City does have an 
easement for this 24" line, but it is very narrow. It becomes troublesome to reconstruct a 
24" line that is eleven feet down on a ten foot easement. Part of this process is to start 
looking at some alternatives on alignment. Let's get away from their drive thru . That is 
certainly preferred for them and us. So we are still working with them to secure the 
easement. We have gone ahead and had the plan set drawn. We have had several 
meetings with McDonald 's representatives and determined that almost a hybrid 
between the two red lines is ultimately where we would like to build . They would like us 
to build to kind of move away from their flow of traffic and parking areas. That will be 
roughly $180,000. We do have that funding within the storm sewer construction project. 
We received a call last week. I went out and could see some slippage starting on that 
hillside. We are in good timing to move forward with this project. 

Mr. Vincent: Mr. Bennett, I know we have had trouble in the past and Alfred Street 
flooding , what will this mean? 

Mr. Bennett: You have Grove Avenue; yes that entire Maysville area over on the west 
side of Maysville. It flows through this way and then ultimately daylights out on the 
hillside east of the McDonalds into a drainage ditch that is significantly lower. 

Mr. Vincent: If this were to fail we would , potentially, with a heavy storm flood many 
blocks. 
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Mr. Bennett: Absolutely, we would have no ability outside of going out and collecting out 
in Maysville Avenue and obstructing traffic by pumping it to another location and getting 
around. Let alone what it would do to the property at McDonalds. 

Mr. Vincent: By redoing this is it the same size 24" line or is it increasing? 

Mr. Bennett: No, it is still 24". 

Mr. Vincent: Is that enough capacity? 

Mr. Bennett: It is enough capacity. 

Mr. Vincent: I think some of the problem before was blockage in the pipe. I know that 
was before your time . 

Mr. Bennett: It runs flat through some of that area over in Alfred. I think they have done 
some work previously to make sure there could be some drainage going the other way 
over to Pine Street as well into that drainage ditch. I think that was previously taken care 
of. 

Mr. Vincent: You are confident this will handle the needs? 

Mr. Bennett: Certainly, the need is there to replace the existing facility to keep a 
business open and moving to make sure our areas that depend upon that so we can 
convey it through their property. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there anything else from Council? 

Mayor Tilton : If you remember 2004 or 2005, I think, was when we had that problem 
down on Alfred Street. We knew at that time that the pipe was getting bad. Over the 
years it has just gotten worse so it now is to the point where we definitely need to do 
something about it. 

Mr. Vincent: Twelve more years out of it then . None of this is attributed to construction 
on top of that? 

Mr. Bennett said he does not know the answer to that. We certainly went through in 
2015 by televising work and were unable to go any further up that line or coming back 
the other way. So it is collapsed in that area. As to what happened, I don't know. 

Roll call vote for passage. 
9 Ayes 
o Nays 
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. 
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Ordinance No. 16-102 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance amending Appropriation 
Ordinance No. 16-24A and declaring an emergency. 

Mr. Roberts moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Ms. Gildow. 

Ms. Gildow: Just to mention this was addressed at the Ways & Means Committee 
meeting and Ms. Heskett was there and answered any questions we had. She 
explained each specific of the appropriation changes. 

Roll call vote on waiving of the readings. 
9 Ayes 
o Nays 
Motion carries. 

Mrs. Norman moved for passage, seconded by Mr. Wolfe. 

Roll call vote for passage. 
9 Ayes 
o Nays 
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. 

Ordinance No. 16-103 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance renaming Autumn Drive 
within the City of Zanesville, Ohio, to "Harrington Drive" and declaring an emergency. 

Mr. Foreman moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Baker. 

Mr. Roberts: This was brought before the Public Service Committee meeting and it was 
recommended to Council to move this through with emergency. 

Mr. Foreman: I would just like to point out that Mrs. Osborn and I met, once again , I will 
restate that this is a company that really wants to move forward and by doing this as 
quickly as possible to benefit them in the quickest way. I think that is very important. So 
I urge us to waive these readings and pass it. 

Roll call vote on waiving of the readings. 
9 Ayes 
o Nays 
Motion carries. 

Mr. Foreman moved for passage, seconded by Mrs. Osborn. 

Roll call vote for passage. 
9 Ayes 
o Nays 
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. 
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Ordinance No. 16-104 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance to vacate a 38' portion of 
Beech Alley North of Damon Alley, located in the block between 3rd St. and 2nd St. in 
the City of Zanesville, Ohio as herein provided. 

Mr. Roberts moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Baker. 

Roll call vote on waiving of the readings. 
6 Ayes Ms. Gildow, Mrs. Osborn, Mr. Wolfe, Mr. Foreman, Mr. Roberts, Mr. Baker 
3 Nays Mrs. Gentry, Mrs. Norman, and Miss Bradshaw 
Motion defeated. 

Miss Bradshaw moved for first reading, seconded by Mrs. Norman. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? With that we had a public hearing prior to this and 
the intent of the American Legion is looking to create a safety area. They have 
members or clients that come out of the back of the building and step right into the alley. 
There are some concerns about safety. They have had some people almost hit several 
times. The motive for this is to create an area of safety, which I can understand and I 
am supportive of that. The discussion at the public hearing on this, and they don't care 
which method, as far as how it gets there, as long as they are able to create something 
for safety. The discussion was at the public hearing about just closing the alley which 
could be done with a traffic order. The Mayor shared that with us, as what we did up at 
Secrest. So with a traffic order we could close that alley and create that area of safety 
for them. They could put barriers up and that would give us a chance to see how this 
works. There were some concerns as far as closing it off. With this legislation it would 
be permanent. To reverse it in the future would be very difficult as far as requiring 
eminent domain or cooperation by the parties who own the property. So I see this as 
what was discussed pertain to closing the alley as an easy way to reach the goal for 
safety and not need this legislation. Does anyone want to add to that or clarify? Mr. 
Tarbert, is there anything you would like to add to that? 

Mr. Tarbert: I think the option was, as I understood it, was not to close the whole alley, 
but to do a traffic order closing that portion that is being asked to be vacated . It is not 
the whole alley. The talk was it takes a super majority to override what was done here 
and then the less drastic option would be to do a traffic order just closing that section. 

Mr. Vincent: Thank you for clarifying. Yes, just closing that 38 foot area for safety. 

Mr. Roberts: It was my intent to do just that to turn this legislation down and turn it back 
to Mr. Buck to bring forward a traffic order so we could shut the alley. 

Mr. Vincent: So that was your intent as far as waiving to defeat it tonight. Okay. 

Mr. Roberts: Yes, because it is at first reading and this would push it through instead of 
taking it all the way. 
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Mr. Vincent: Is there any further discussion? It is at first reading. So it will come back for 
future readings then and could still be passed or defeated based on Council's pleasure. 
Is there any further discussion? If there is nothing else, we are at first reading so all in 
favor of first reading signify by saying aye. 

A voice vote was called with the responses uncertain so a roll call vote was requested. 

Mrs. Osborn: Can you explain. 

Mr. Vincent: This is for first reading . It is going to come back anyway, but by tradition we 
vote so we know where people stand. It could be looked at as, it doesn't mean anything, 
but that has been our history. 

Mr. Wolfe : We are not voting on the legislation. We are just reading it in to the record 
when we say aye. 

Mr. Vincent: Basically, yes. Some places do not vote on first and second readings, but 
as long as I remember a history on voting on first and second readings and it helps to 
figure out where Council people stand to get things figured out as far as best for the 
citizens. So it doesn't matter how you vote on first or second reading , yea or nay. It 
doesn't matter other than stating your position at this time and what is going on. So if 
everyone voted yea it comes back; if everyone votes nay it still comes back for second 
reading . Is everyone clear on that? Do you understand? Tonight's vote doesn't count for 
anything. Is everyone clear? 

Roll call vote for first reading. 
1 Ayes Ms. Gildow 
8 Nays Mrs. Gentry, Mrs. Norman, Miss Bradshaw, Mrs. Osborn, Mr. Wolfe , Mr. 

Foreman, Mr. Roberts, Mr. Baker. 

Motion is defeated . It still comes back for second reading as I explained. If you have any 
further questions, please see me after the meeting and we can discuss it more or you 
can ask them now. If Council votes to waive it the next time and defeat it that is fine or 
we can go through all of the readings. 

Ordinance No. 16-105 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance Amending Ordinance 
16-92 and authorizing the Safety Director to enter into a contract for the replacement of 
the HVAC System in the City Jail and declaring an emergency. 

Mr. Roberts moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Ms. Gildow. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving? Mr. Buck did present at our Ways & 
Means Committee meeting explaining the urgency of this as far as the heating and air 
conditioning system at the jail. We have a timeframe here, between the seasons, when 
it is not too hot and hopefully not too cold . He is confident that if this moves along we 
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can get things in place and provide heat to the second floor as far as the reason for 
waiving . Does anyone want to add to that? We will have roll call vote for waiving. 

Roll call vote on waiving of the readings. 
9 Ayes 
o Nays 
Motion carries. 

Mrs. Norman moved for passage, seconded by Miss Bradshaw. 

Mr. Vincent: Mr. Buck, do you want to add anything here? I know the bids came in 
higher than expected. 

Mr. Buck: The bids did come in higher than what we thought they would be and for what 
we actually got from the engineer, but we don't know why yet. I received an e-mail I was 
reading before this meeting. He is going to try to explain a couple of things that did 
happen, but I think most of the problem was the contractors weren't hungry enough. 
They bid a little bit high. They probably are all busy right now at this time of the year. 
Our problem is we need it done; we need it done now. It is our jail. We have been able 
to limp through the summer with temporary air conditioning on the second floor, but we 
would have no heat whatsoever on the second floor so we would have to do some type 
of temporary heating. Which I do know is we could make something work; but it would 
be a lot of extra cost for the City and since we need to do this job anyway. 

Mr. Vincent: The increased cost is how much over what it was initially? 

Mr. Buck: $119,700, actually. 

Mr. Vincent: Over what was expected? 

Mr. Buck: Yes. 

Mr. Vincent: This legislation was approved before and it exceeded that, so that is why 
Council needs to authorize, or defeat, the amendment to the previous Ordinance. We 
had two bidders and the second bidder was $25,000 higher. Is that correct, Mr. Buck? 

Mr. Buck: Yes. $24,000 to $25,000. 

Mr. Vincent: It was unfortunate. Is there anything else? With that, we will have roll call 
vote for passage. 

Roll call vote for passage. 
9 Ayes 
o Nays 
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. 
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Ordinance No. 16-93 Introduced by Council- An Ordinance authorizing and directing 
appropriation of properties necessary for the purpose of making, constructing, and 
utilizing a water tower and necessary lines, constituting a "Public Use" under R.C. 
§163.01(H)(2) and further authorized by R.C. §719.01(M). 

Mr. Foreman moved for second reading , seconded by Mr. Wolfe. 

All were in favor. None were opposed. 
Motion carries. 

Ordinance No. 16-95 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the proper 
city official to apply for grant funding from the FAA for FY 2017 projects and accept 
funding , if awarded. 

Mrs. Osborn moved for second reading , seconded by Mr. Baker. 

All were in favor. None were opposed. 
Motion carries. 

Ordinance No. 16-97 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance allowing a moral claim. 

Ms. Gildow moved for second reading , seconded by Miss Bradshaw. 

Mr. Foreman asked for it to be noted that he abstains. 

Mr. Roberts said we haven't received any of the additional information that we 
requested from the last meeting. We are still waiting . 

Mr. Vincent: Is there anything else from Council? 

Mr. Wolfe: We will have one more subcommittee meeting before then, I believe, right? 

Mr. Roberts: We will have Public Service Committee that same evening, prior to the 
Council meeting and hopefully we will have something from the applicant at that time. 

All were in favor. None were opposed. 
Motion carries. 

Ordinance No. 16-90 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance by the City of Zanesville 
City Council imposing a moratorium of one year on the issuance and processing of any 
permits allowing retail dispensaries, cultivators, or processors of medical marijuana 
within the City of Zanesville. 

Mr. Baker moved for third reading , seconded by Miss Bradshaw. 
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Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. 

Ordinance No. 16-91 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the use of 
Ohiocheckbook.com in partnership with the Ohio Treasurer to advance open and 
transparent government. 

Mrs. Osborn moved for third reading and passage, seconded by Mr. Foreman. 

Mr. Roberts moved to amend this Ordinance by removing Section Two and then 
renaming Section Three as Section Two. It was seconded by Ms. Gildow. 

Ms. Gildow: Just a notation that this went to Ways & Means and a representative from 
Josh Mandel's office was there to make a presentation and to answer our questions so 
that we were more informed about the process. 

Mr. Vincent: And supportive of this amendment then in that meeting? 

Mr. Gildow: Absolutely. 

Mr. Foreman: I would like to add that Mr. Risko was the gentleman who came and 
presented. It was the first time that we are aware that anyone came down and really 
presented on this. It was very informative and we feel like it is going to be a very good 
thing for our City moving forward . We are glad to see it get started now. 

Mr. Vincent: Thank you , Mr. Foreman. We have an amendment and a second on it. We 
need to vote on it. That amendment is to delete Section Two and rename Section Three 
as Section Two. Is everyone clear on that? All in favor of that amendment signify by 
saying aye. 

A voice vote was taken on the amendment with all in favor. None were opposed . 
Motion carries. 

Mr. Roberts moved for passage of Ordinance 16-91 as amended. It was seconded by 
Mr. Foreman. 

Roll call vote for passage. 
9 Ayes 
o Nays 
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. 
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Monday, September 26, 2016 

Ordinance No. 16-75 Amended - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the 
proper city official to advertise for bids for Management Services for Gant Park 
Municipal Stadium Complex. 

Mr. Roberts moved for third reading, seconded by Mr, Baker. 

Mr. Roberts moved to postpone this until the first Council meeting in October. It was 
seconded by Ms. Gildow. 

Mr. Vincent: All in favor of postponing until the first Council meeting in October signify 
by saying aye. 

A voice vote was taken with all in favor. None were opposed. Mr. Wolfe abstained on all 
votes pertaining to this Ordinance. 

Motion carries. This will come back to Council at the first meeting in October. 

TRAFFIC ORDERS 
None 

MISCELLANEOUS AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

Mayor Tilton said over the weekend the Zanesville Municipal Airport had a fly in and a 
car show. There were over 4,000 attendees. There were over 140 people participating 
in the bi-plane rides and they had ten WWII B17 flights, so it was well attended. They 
are excited and would like to have it again next year. 

On October 5, 2016 at 6:30 p.m. at the John Mcintire Library we have the Ohio Mid
Eastern Ohio Government Association (OMEGA) coming in. They have compiled a list 
of transportation projects within our community and region and they would like to 
discuss it with the members of our community. This is for the years 2018 to 2021. 

PRIVATE PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 

Non-agenda item petitions filed 

Mr. Eric Jones, 221 Luck Avenue , Zanesville, OH 43701 speaking on 
Mental Picture=MMM's D.I.G.ging I=Right to Information 

Mr. Eric Jones: I didn't mean to make it that difficult for you. I have been saying this 
trying to get you to see the picture. Three large M's, the letter M's, holding shovels in 
their hands digging a hole. Inside the hole is a treasure chest; inside the treasure chest 
is Republican Democracy. I gave you what the M's stood for. It was the right of 
discussion, the right of information, and good faith . I am on the "I" right of information. 
Now I have been here before and I have tried to get information. It is kind of difficult, 
because we are operating off of the Ohio Revised Code. Because we are operating off 

Page 13 of 15 



Zanesville City Council Meeting 
Monday, September 26,2016 

of the Ohio Revised Code, to get information at a meeting, I asked Mr. Vincent and 
technically he is not permitted to give it to me because he is not a lawyer. It is just the 
way it is set up, folks. That is why the state wanted you guys to use Roberts Rules of 
Order. Anybody can use Roberts Rules of Order. Again, this is just the way it is. Now 
just for the safety for an example I want to get information about the Police Department. 
I come down here and I say the Police Department is a racist organization. The reason 
it is a racist organization is because there are no blacks on it. That is an easy enough 
statement. Some of you are going to look at me and say that is not how it works. There 
are other things involved. At the end of the day, if there are no blacks folks, the easy 
explanation is it is racism. Now, I would think the way it is set up, if Mrs. Norman would 
have come down here and she would have voiced that; because the way things are like 
silence shall be construed as consent. If you don't publicly say I am opposed to 
something; you are for it. Nothing fancy here. Again silence shall be construed as 
consent. If I look at Mr. Buck and I say Mr. Buck, this is kind of a sexist organization. 
How do I know? No women. Well, I think you have one. 

Mr. Buck: We have two. 

Mr. Jones: Good. We have half of the population being women and I assume two 
doesn't get there, out of 50. Let's say that is 4%. Again , there are five women up there; 
a majority on Council , historic. So if five women up there are saying in their silence that 
they agree with the Zanesville Police Department not having women on the department. 
I don't think you really want to do that. Thank you , I am running out of time. Thank you. 

Mr. Vincent: Thank you , Mr. Jones. With that, I do see we have County Commissioner 
Cindy Cameron here this evening. Thank you for coming and joining us. Hopefully there 
are no special needs from you? 

Mrs. Cameron: No. I am just visiting. 

Mr. Vincent: Okay, that is nice. We should all come to visit you sometime. 

Mrs. Cameron: Unless there is something you want to bring up with me. 

Mr. Vincent: We will talk after the meeting. Is there anything else from the 
Administration or Council? 

Mr. Baker: Just a quick note, the Community Development Committee met about a 
week ago and we took a look at the City's proposed Comprehensive Plan, the final 
working draft of the plan. The idea is it is now linked on the COZ website and we invite 
the public to take a look at the plan. Contact me or any member of the committee, Mr. 
Bennett, the Mayor, with any revisions that they might feel should be at least examined 
to go into the plan. Any additions, subtractions, modifications, and the idea is that at the 
next Community Development Committee meeting, scheduled for next month, we will 
be taking a look at those and either revise the Comprehensive Plan or send it on to 
Council as an Ordinance for acceptance or denial. 
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Mr. Vincent: Thank you , Mr. Baker. I know a significant amount of work has gone into 
this. Many people have volunteered. Many people at the City of Zanesville, Mr. Bennett 
and the staff, it is an exceptional piece of work. We appreciate all of the input that has 
been allowed and the opportunities. I know you want to get it right. That is very much 
appreciated. So the citizens can again check in on it and if they have any comments 
please get with us; to let us know so we get it right. It is well on its way to excellence. Is 
there anything else from Council? 

Mr. Roberts moved to adjourn. It was seconded by Mrs. Osborn. A voice vote was taken 
with all in favor. None were opposed. Motion carries. 

Mr. Vincent: The meeting stands adjourned. Thank you everyone and have a good 
night. 

The meeting adjourned about 7:40 p.m. 
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City Utility Billing Department, Rules & Regulations Revisions 

The following changes are being made to the City of Zanesville Department of Public Service Utilities Billing & 
Water Division Rules and Regulations: 

Section 9.3 Billing Practice - will now read as follows: 

A bill for applicable services will be issued for each billing period or part of a billing period. The water and sanitary 
sewer rate structures both include a minimum charge, which is a monthly charge for service availability. The 
minimum charge is designed to recover the costs .associated with making service availabl~, including costs related 
to metering, billing and infrastructure. The water minimum charge includes the costs associated with providing 
water for fire protection, one of the key functions of our water system. The minimum charge will be assessed 
regardless of whether there was usage of water or not in any billing period. 

On page 22 section 10.4: 

I am adding a $3.94 credit card convenience charge to be added to all non-face-to-face transactions. I have 
attached a summary of charges the City has incurred from various Credit Card companies from 2015 - present. 

As always, I am available to answer your questions. 
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3 , The City wi l l consider transferring registration when the other 
inhabitant ' s name appears on the property deed. 

9. 3 Billing Practice 

A bill for applicable services will be issued for each billing 
period or part of a billing period . The water and sanitary sewer rate 
structures both include a minimum charge , which is a monthly charge for 
service availability . The minimum charge is designed to recover the costs 
associated with making service available , including costs related to 
metering , billing and infrastructure. The water minimum charge includes 
the costs associated with providing water for fire protection , one of 
the key functions of our water system. The minimum charge will be 
assessed regardless of whether there was usage of water or not in any 
billing period. €!h!rilSl~ \ high ttl@: gl:iF~ stop iR the service sEaRch is 
listea OR the reeoras of the ytilities BilliR§ Offiee as beiR§ iR the 
I'OR II or open positisR. 

The charge will normally be determined from the difference between 
two consecutive meter readings . When for any reason a meter reading has 
not bee n obtained , the charge may be " estimated" from quantities of water 
used during previous periods. 

Charges covering less than the full billing period may either be 
calculated from previous meter readings (estimated) or may be prorated 
(based on days of service). 

out. 
Only 

Bills are due approximately 19 to 22 days after invoice is sent 
(Payments are required by due date . An extension may be granted . 

one extension can be granted in a l2 - month period . ) 

The Ut ilities Billing Office will endeavor 
of water and/or sewer service charges but by 
delivery of mail . Failure t o receive notice by 
customers from prompt payment of bills . 

to give proper noti ce 
law cannot guarantee 

mail shall not excuse 

Water accounts are established and assigned to the property itself . 
Billings are sent in care of individuals . Owners of property will be 
held responsible for water and sewer used in their premises , but payments 
will be accepted from tenants under the conditions stated herein . 

Where water and/or sewer rents and charges are unpaid for at least 
60 days and where the unpaid bill has arisen from a service contract 
made directly with the owner of the property served by the connection , 
as described herein , the City may file a lien against the property by 
certifying the unpaid amount , plus any associated penalties , to the 
county auditor . The Utilities Billing Office will send the property owner 
written notice of the impending certification at least 30 days prior to 
the certification in accordance with the Ohio Revised Code (ORC 743 . 04) . 
If , however , the City determines that a transfer of the property is about 
to occur , it may file the lien without having to meet the requirements 
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on services for non-payment of account 
(during regular working hours only) ... ... $25 . 00 

D. Trip to turn-on or turn-off service 
at curb box at request of consumer and 
service calls as described in Chapter 5 , 
Section 5 . 4 
(during regular working hours) ...... .. No Charge 

E. Illegal turn on charge . .... . .. ... .. .... . $200.00 

F. Meter tampering charge ... .. . ...... ..... . $200 . 00 

G. Charge for resealing , recalibration, 
and turn - on following discovery of 
tampering (See Chapter 2 , Section 2 . 4) . . . $50 . 00 

H. Minimum charge for meter damage 
(See Chapter 6, Section 6.5) .... . . . .... .. $75 . 00 

1. Requested meter testing 
SIS - inch through I - inch 
(See Chapter 6 , Section 

for 
size 
6 . 6) 

J . Security Deposit required when 
opening an account . 

$25.00 

(See Chapter 3, Section 3 . 1 ) . ...... ..... $100.00 

K. Flat rate daily fee for water taken from 
fire hydrants for purposes other than fire 
fighting (See Chapter 8, Section S.6) . 

1 . When prior arrangements are 
made the rate .. ...... . ... Will be estimated 

2 . When prior arrangement are 
NOT made the rate ... . .. ... Will be estimated 

L. Bad chec k charge . . . . .. . .... .. .. .... ..... . $25 . 00 

M. Credit Card Convenience Fee ...... . .... . .. $ 3 . 95 
For all non-face-to-face transactions 

10 . 5 Benefited Unit Charge 

In the event a single meter services two or more residential 
dwelling units , commercial or industrial establishments , the applicable 
minimum (base ) charge per billing period shall be charged to the owner 
for each benefited unit served in addition to the applicable volume 
cha rge. 

22 
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THE CITY OF 

ZANESVILLE 
OHIO 

401 Market Street· Zanesville , Ohio 43701 
Phone (740) 455-0601 Ext 128· Fax (740) 455-0777 

E-mail: mayor@coz.org 

Jeff Tilton, Mayor 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Members oJCity Council 

FROM: Mayor Jeff L. Tilton "0t RECEIVED 

DATE: October 3, 2016 OCT 03 Z016 

SUBJECT: Board appointmenl CI.EAK OF COUNCIL 

Design Review Board 

I am hereby recommending the appointment oj Jeffery Jalbrzikowski to serve as a 
member oj the Design Review Board to jill an un-expired term, held by Heather Sands, 
ending December 31, 2018. 



Community Development Committee 

Mark Baker, Chair 

RESOLUTION NO. 16-100 

INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL 

RECEIVED 

SEP 21 2016 

CLERK OF COUNCIL 

A RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF THE ZANESVILLE-MUSKINGUM COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT'S 

EFFORTS ADDRESSING THE USE OF TOBACCO IN OUR COMMUNITY, AS HEREIN PROVIDED 

WHEREAS, the Zanesville-Muskingum County Health Department is a strong community partner 

in several City initiatives involving the health and wellness of Zanesville residents; and 

WHEREAS, ZMCHD has submitted a grant proposal to the Ohio Department of Health to address 

tobacco use in our community, specifically the populations served by Zanesville City Schools and West 

Muskingum Schools, with an emphasis on preventing the initiation of tobacco use by teens and reducing 

exposure to secondhand smoke; and 

WHEREAS, if awarded the grant, ZMCHD would use this funding to help them provide a more 

comprehensive approach to reducing the high rate of tobacco use that is exhibited in Appalachian 

communities; and 

WHEREAS, the Health Department has asked the City to support their application for the grant. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State of Ohio; that 

SECTION ONE: The City of Zanesville supports the Zanesville-Muskingum County Health 

Department's grant application and efforts to address and prevent tobacco use in our community. 

SECTION TWO: This Resolution shall take effect upon the approval of the Mayor and from and 

after the earliest period allowed by law. 

PASSED: _________ ~, 2016. 

ATIEST: ___________ _ 

SUSAN CULBERTSON 

CLERK OF COUNCIL 

DANIEL M. VINCENT 

PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL 



APPROVED: __________________ -J, 2016 

JEFF TILTON, 

Mayor 

THIS LEGISLATION APPROVED 



BOND COUNS EL 

VARIOUS PURPOSE BONDS, SERIES 201 6 
(REFUNDS SERIES 20 10 BONDS) 

M ARGO MOYER, CITY AUDITOR 

RHONDA HESKElT, B UDGET & FINANCE 

CITY OF ZANESVILLE, Orno 

ORDINANCE NO. 16-106 
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL 

AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF BONDS IN THE AMOUNT OF 
NOT TO EXCEED $745,000 FOR THE PURPOSE OF ADVANCE 
REFUNDING BONDS ISSUED IN 2010 FOR THE PURPOSE OF 
REPAIRING AND IMPROVING THE STATE STREET BRIDGE, 
CONSTRUCTING, IMPROVING AND OTHERWISE ENHANCING 
SIXTH STREET; AUTHORIZING A COMPETITIVE OR 
NEGOTIATED SALE OF THE BONDS; AUTHORIZING A BOND 
PURCHASE AGREEMENT APPROPRIATE FOR THE SALE OF THE 
BONDS IN THE EVENT OF A NEGOTIATED SALE; AUTHORIZING 
AN ESCROW AGREEMENT IN CONNECTION WITH THE BONDS; 
AUTHORIZING AN OFFICIAL STATEMENT IN CONNECTION 
WITH THE SALE OF THE BONDS; AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE 
OF A MUNICIPAL BOND INSURANCE POLICY, IF DESIRED, IN 
CONNECTION THEREWITH; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 

WHEREAS, the City of Zanesville, Ohio (the "City") has issued its $1 ,210,000 Street Improvement 

Bonds, Series 2010, dated May 13, 2010, of which $910,000 in aggregate principal amount remains 

outstanding (the "Outstanding Bonds"); and 

WHEREAS, in view of currently prevailing lower interest rates, the Council of the City (the 

"Council") has determined that it is advisable and in the best interest of the City to issue refunding bonds of 

the City to advance refund all or a portion the callable portion of the Outstanding Bonds (the "Refunded 

Bonds"); and 

WHEREAS, the Auditor (the "Auditor") of the City has certified to this Council that the maximum 

maturity of the bonds herein authorized cannot exceed the maximum maturity of the Refunded Bonds; and 
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WHEREAS, it is now deemed necessary to issue and sell not to exceed $745,000 of such bonds for 

the purpose described in the title of this Ordinance under authority of the general laws of the State of Ohio, 

including Ohio Revised Code Chapter 133, and in particular Section 133.34 thereof; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ZANESVILLE, OHIO, THAT: 

Section I. Issuance of the Bonds. It is hereby declared necessary to issue bonds of the City 
(the "Bonds") in the maximum principal sum of not to exceed Seven Hundred Forty-Five Thousand Dollars 
($745,000), or such lesser amount as shall be determined by the Auditor and certified to this Council, for 
the purpose described in the title of this Ordinance. The Bonds may be issued in one or more series. 

Section 2. Combining Bonds for Purposes of Issuance and Sale. It is hereby determined, that 
for the purposes of issuance and sale, it is in the best interest of the City to combine the Bonds with other 
limited tax general obligation bonds of the City authorized by separate ordinance of this Council. The 
Bonds and such other bonds (referred to herein as the "Combined Bonds") shall be designated "City of 
Zanesville, Ohio Various Purpose Bonds, Series 2016", or as otherwise determined by the Auditor. As 
used in this Ordinance, the term "Bonds" shall also mean the Combined Bonds, where appropriate. 

Section 3. Terms of the Bonds. The Bonds shall be issued as fully registered bonds in book-
entry form only, in such denominations as shall be determined by the Auditor, but not exceeding the 
principal amount of the Bonds on anyone date; shall be numbered consecutively from R-I npward, as 
determined by the Auditor; shall be dated the date determined by the Auditor and set forth in the 
Certificate of Fiscal Officer provided for hereinbelow; and shall bear interest, payable semiannually on 
such dates as shall be determined by the Auditor and set forth in the Certificate of Fiscal Officer, until 
the principal sum is paid or provision has been duly made therefor. Interest shall be calculated on the 
basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months. 

Section 4. Redemption Provisions of the Bonds. The Bonds shall be subject to optional and 
mandatory redemption prior to stated maturity, as provided in the Certificate of Fiscal Officer. If optional 
redemption of the Bonds at a redemption price exceeding 100% is to take place on any date on which a 
mandatory redemption of the Bonds of the same maturity will take place, the Bonds to be redeemed by 
optional redemption shall be selected by the Bond Registrar (as defined hereinbelow) prior to the selection 
of the Bonds to be redeemed at par on the same date. 

When partial redemption is authorized, the Bond Registrar shall select Bonds or portions thereof by 
lot within a maturity in such manner as the Bond Registrar may determine, provided, however, that the 
portion of any Bond so selected shall be in the amount of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof (unless 
otherwise determined by the Auditor). 

The notice of the call for redemption of Bonds shall identifY (i) by designation, letters, numbers or 
other distinguishing marks, the Bonds or portions thereof to be redeemed, (ii) the redemption price to be 
paid, (iii) the date fixed for redemption, and (iv) the place or places where the amounts due upon 
redemption are payable. From and after the specified redemption date interest on the Bonds (or portions 
thereof) called for redemption shall cease to accrue. Such notice shall be sent by first class mail at least 30 
days prior to the redemption date to each registered holder of Bonds to be redeemed at the address shown in 
the Bond Register (as defined hereinbelow) on the 15th day preceding the date of mailing. Failure to 
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receive such notice of any defect therein shall not affect the validity of the proceedings for the redemption 
of any Bond. 

Section 5. Form and Execution of the Bonds. The Bonds shall express upon their faces the 
purpose for which they are issued and that they are issued pursuant to this Ordinance; and shall be executed 
by the Auditor and the Mayor of the City (the "Mayor"), in their official capacities, provided that either or 
both of their signatures may be a facsimile. No Bond shall be valid or become obligatory for any purpose or 
shall be entitled to any security or benefit under this Ordinance unless and until a certificate of 
authentication, as printed on the Bond, is signed by the Bond Registrar as authenticating agent. 
Authentication by the Bond Registrar shall be conclusive evidence that the Bond so authenticated has been 
duly issued and delivered under this Ordinance and is entitled to the security and benefit of this Ordinance. 
The certificate of authentication may be signed by any officer or officers of the Bond Registrar or by such 
other person acting as an agent of the Bond Registrar as shall be approved by the Auditor on behalf of the 
City. It shall not be necessary that the same authorized person sign the certificate of authentication on all of 
the Bonds. 

Section 6. Payment of the Bonds. The principal of and interest on the Bonds shall be payable 
in lawful money of the United States of America without deduction for the services of the Bond Registrar as 
paying agent. The principal of the Bonds shall be payable upon presentation and surrender of the Bonds at 
the principal office of the Bond Registrar. Each Bond shall bear interest from the later of the date thereof, 
or the most recent Interest Payment Date to which interest has been paid or duly provided for, unless the 
date of authentication of any Bond is less than 15 days prior to an Interest Payment Date, in which case 
interest shall accrue from such Interest Payment Date. Interest on any Bond shall be paid on each Interest 
Payment Date by check or draft mailed to the person in whose name the Bond is registered, at the close of 
business on the 15th day next preceding that Interest Payment Date (the "Record Date") (unless such date 
falls on a non-business day, in which case the Record Date shall be the preceding business day), on the 
Bond Register at the address appearing therein. 

Any interest on any Bond which is payable, but is not punctually paid or provided for, on any 
Interest Payment Date (herein called "Defaulted Interest") shall forthwith cease to be payable to the 
registered owner on the relevant Record Date by virtue of having been such owner and such Defaulted 
Interest shall be paid to the registered owner in whose name the Bond is registered at the close of business 
on a date (the "Special Record Date") to be fixed by the Bond Registrar, such Special Record Date to be not 
more than 15 nor less than IO days prior to the date of proposed payment. The Bond Registrar shall cause 
notice of the proposed payment of such Defaulted Interest and the Special Record Date therefor to be 
mailed, first class postage prepaid, to each Bondholder, at such Bondholder's address as it appears in the 
Bond Register, not less than 10 days prior to such Special Record Date, and may, in its discretion, cause a 
similar notice to be published once in a newspaper in each place where Bonds are payable, but such 
publication shall not be a condition precedent to the establishment of such Special Record Date. 

Subject to the foregoing provisions of this Section, each Bond delivered by the Bond Registrar upon 
transfer of or in exchange for or in lieu of any other Bond shall carry the rights to interest accrued and 
unpaid, and to accrue, which were carried by such other Bond. 

Section 7. Appointment of Bond Registrar. The Auditor is hereby authorized and directed to 
serve as authenticating agent, bond registrar, transfer agent, and paying agent for the Bonds (the "Bond 
Registrar") or to execute on behalf of the City a Bond Registrar Agreement with such bank or other 
appropriate financial institution as shall be acceptable to the Auditor and the Original Purchaser, pursuant to 
which such bank or [mancial institution shall agree to serve as the Bond Registrar for the Bonds. If at any 
time the Bond Registrar shall be unable or unwilling to serve as such, or the Auditor in such officer's 
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discretion shall determine that it would be in the best interest of the City for such functions to be performed 
by another party, the Auditor may, and is hereby authorized and directed to enter into an agreement with a 
national banking association or other appropriate institution experienced in providing such services, to 
perform the services required of the Bond Registrar hereunder. Each such successor Bond Registnar shall 
promptly advise all bondholders of the change in identity and new address of the Bond Registrar. So long 
as any of the Bonds remain outstanding, the City shall cause to be maintained and kept by the Bond 
Registrar, at the office of the Bond Registrar, all books and records necessary for the registration, exchange 
and transfer of Bonds as provided in this Section (the "Bond Register"). Subject to the provisions hereof, 
the person in whose name any Bond shall be registered on the Bond Register shall be regarded as the 
absolute owner thereof for all purposes. Payment of or on account of the principal of and interest on any 
Bond shall be made only to or upon the order of that person. Neither the City nor the Bond Registrar shall 
be affected by any notice to the contrary, but the registration may be changed as herein provided. All 
payments shall be valid and effectual to satisfy and discharge the liability upon the Bonds, including the 
interest thereon, to the extent of the amount or amounts so paid. 

Any Bond, upon presentation and surrender at the office of the Bond Registrar, together with a 
request for exchange signed by the registered owner or by a person authorized by the owner to do so by a 
power of attorney in a form satisfactory to the Bond Registrar, may be exchanged for Bonds of the same 
form and of any authorized denomination or denominations equal in the aggregate to the unmatured 
principal amount of the Bonds surrendered, and bearing interest at the same rate and maturing on the same 
date. 

A Bond may be transferred only on the Bond Register upon presentation and surrender thereof at 
the office of the Bond Registrar, together with an assignment executed by the registered owner or by a 
person authorized by the owner to do so by a power of attorney in a form satisfactory to the Bond Registrar. 
Upon that transfer, the Bond Registrar shall complete, authenticate and deliver a new Bond or Bonds of any 
authorized denomination or denominations equal in the aggregate to the unmatured principal amount of the 
Bonds surrendered, and bearing interest at the same rate and maturing on the same date. 

The City and the Bond Registrar shall not be required to transfer or exchange (i) any Bond during a 
period beginning at the opening of business fifteen (15) days before the day of mailing of a notice of 
redemption of Bonds, and ending at the close of business on the day of such mailing, or (ii) any Bonds 
selected for redemption, in whole or in part, following the date of such mailing. 

In all cases in which Bonds are exchanged or transferred hereunder, the City shall cause to be 
executed and the Bond Registrar shall authenticate and deliver Bonds in accordance with the provisions of 
this Ordinance. The exchange or transfer shall be without charge to the owner; except that the City and 
Bond Registrar may make a charge sufficient to reimburse them for any tax or other governmental charge 
required to be paid with respect to the exchange or transfer. The City or the Bond Registrar may require 
that those charges, if any, be paid before it begins the procedure for the exchange or transfer of the Bonds. 
All Bonds issued upon any transfer or exchange shall be the valid obligations of the City, evidencing the 
same debt, and entitled to the same benefits under this Ordinance, as the Bonds surrendered upon that 
transfer or exchange. 

Section 8. Book-Entry System. For purposes of this Ordinance, the following terms shall have 
the following meanings: 

"Book-entry form" or "book-entry system" means a form or system under which (i) the beneficial 
right to payment of principal of and interest on the Bonds may be transferred only through a book-entry and 
(ii) physical Bonds in fully registered fonn are issued only to the Depository or its nominee as registered 
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owner, with the Bonds "immobilized" to the custody of the Depository, and the book-entry is the record that 
identi fies the owners of beneficial interests in those Bonds. 

"Depository" means any securities depository that is a clearing agency under federal law operating 
and maintaining, together with its participants, a book-entry system to record beneficial ownership of Bonds 
and to effect transfers of Bonds, in book-entry form, and includes The Depository Trust Company (a limited 
purpose trust company), New York, New York. 

Allor any portion of the Bonds may be initially issued to a Depository for use in a book-entry 
system, and the provisions of this Section shall apply, notwithstanding any other provision of this 
Ordinance; (i) there shall be a single Bond of each maturity, (ii) those Bonds shall be registered in the name 
of the Depository or its nominee, as registered owner, and immobilized in the custody of the Depository; 
(iii) the beneficial owners in book-entry form shall have no right to receive Bonds in the form of physical 
securities or certificates; (iv) ownership of beneficial interests in any Bonds in book-entry form shall be 
shown by book-entry on the system maintained and operated by the Depository, and transfers of the 
ownership of beneficial interests shall be made only by the Depository and by book-entry; and (v) the Bonds 
as such shall not be transferable or exchangeable, except for transfer to another Depository or to another 
nominee of a Depository, without further action by the City. Bond service charges on Bonds in book-entry 
form registered in the name of a Depository or its nominee shall be payable in same day funds delivered to 
the Depository or its authorized representative (i) in the case of interest, on each Interest Payment Date, and 
(ii) in all other cases, upon presentation and surrender of Bonds as provided in this Ordinance. 

The Bond Registrar may, with the approval of the City, enter into an agreement with the beneficial 
owner or registered owner of any Bond in the custody of a Depository providing for making all payments to 
that owner of principal and interest on that Bond or any portion thereof (other than any payment of the 
entire unpaid principal amount thereof) at a place and in a manner (including wire transfer of federal funds) 
other than as provided above in this Ordinance, without prior presentation or surrender of the Bond, upon 
any conditions which shall be satisfactory to the Bond Registrar and to the City. That payment in any event 
shall be made to the person who is the registered owner of that Bond on the date that principal is due, or, 
with respect to the payment of interest, as of the applicable date agreed upon as the case may be. The Bond 
Registrar shall furnish a copy of each of those agreements, certified to be correct by the Bond Registrar, to 
other paying agents for Bonds and to the City. Any payment of principal or interest pursuant to such an 
agreement shall constitute payment thereof pursuant to, and for all purposes of, this Ordinance. 

If requested, the Auditor and the Mayor of the City are authorized to execute, acknowledge and 
deliver, in the name of and on behalf of the City, a letter agreement among the City, the Bond Registrar and 
the Depository to be delivered in connection with the issuance of the Bonds to the Depository for use in a 
book-entry system. The City may decide to discontinue use of the book-entry system through the 
Depository. In that event, Bond certificates will be printed and delivered to the Depository. 

If any Depository determines not to continue to act as the depository for the Bonds for use in a 
book-entry system, the City and the Bond Registrar may attempt to establish a securities depositorylbook
entry relationship with another qualified Depository under this Ordinance. If the City and the Bond 
Registrar do not or are unable to do so, the City and the Bond Registrar, after the Bond Registrar has made 
provision for notification of the beneficial owners by the then Depository, shall pennit withdrawal of the 
Bonds from the Depository and authenticate and deliver bond certificates in fully registered form to the 
assigns of the Depository or its nominee, all at the cost and expense (including costs of printing definitive 
Bonds), if the event is not the result of action or inaction by the City or the Bond Registrar, of those persons 
requesting such issuance. 
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Section 9. Debt Service Levy. There shall be and is hereby levied annually on all the taxable 
property in the City, in addition to all other taxes and inside the ten mill limitation, a direct tax (the "Debt 
Service Levy") for each year during which any of the Bonds are outstanding, for the purpose of providing, 
and in an amount which is sufficient to provide, funds to pay interest upon the Bonds as and when the same 
falls due and to provide a fund for the repayment of the principal of the Bonds at maturity or upon 
redemption. The Debt Service Levy shall not be less than the interest and sinking fund tax required by 
Article xn, Section II of the Ohio Constitution. 

The Debt Service Levy shall be and is hereby ordered computed, certified, levied and extended 
upon the tax duplicate and collected by the same officers, in the same manner, and at the same time that 
taxes for general purposes for each of such years are certified, extended and collected. The Debt Service 
Levy shall be placed before and in preference to all other items and for the full amount thereof. The funds 
derived from the Debt Service Levy shall be placed in a separate and distinct fund, which shall be 
irrevocably pledged for the payment of premium, if any, and the interest on and principal of the Bonds when 
and as the same falls due. Notwithstanding the foregoing or any other provision contained herein, if the City 
determines that funds will be available from other sources for the payment of the Bonds in any year, the 
amount of the Debt Service Levy for such year shall be reduced by the amount of funds which will be so 
available, and the City shall appropriate such funds to the payment of the Bonds in accordance with law. 

Section 10. Income Tax Pledge. Except for any portion of the Bonds that are "self-supporting 
securities" for purposes of Ohio Revised Code Section I 33.05(B)(1 ), the City hereby covenants, pursuant to 
Ohio Revised Code Section I 33.05(B)(7), to appropriate annually from lawfully available municipal income 
taxes, and to continue to levy and collect municipal income taxes adequate to produce, amounts necessary to 
meet the debt charges on the Bonds in each year until full payment is made. 

Section II. Sale of the Bonds. The Auditor is authorized and directed to cause the Bonds to 
be sold by either competitive sale or by negotiated sale. In the event that the Bonds are sold by 
competitive sale, a Notice of Sale shall be published in the form and manner as shall be approved by the 
Auditor. After publication of such Notice of Sale, the Bonds may be awarded and sold to such purchaser 
(the "Competitive Purchaser") as shall offer, in the opinion of the Auditor, the best rate of interest on the 
Bonds. 

In the event that the Bonds are sold through a negotiated sale, the Bonds shall be sold to the 
purchaser or purchasers (collectively, the "Negotiated Purchaser," and together with the Competitive 
Purchaser, the "Original Purchaser") designated in the Certificate of Fiscal Officer. The Auditor is 
authorized and directed to execute on behalf of the City a Bond Purchase Agreement with the Original 
Purchaser (which agreement may be combined with the purchase agreement for the purchase of other 
general obligation bonds authorized by separate ordinances of this Council), setting forth the conditions 
under which the Bonds are to be sold and delivered, which agreement shall be in such fonn and shall 
contain such tenns, covenants and conditions not inconsistent with this Ordinance and permitted by 
applicable law as shall be approved by the Auditor and approved as to fonn by the Law Director. 

The Auditor is authorized and directed to execute on behalf of the City a Certificate of Fiscal 
Officer Relating to Tenns of Bonds (the "Certificate of Fiscal Officer") setting forth the Original 
Purchaser for the Bonds, the aggregate principal amount of the Bonds to be issued, the dated date of the 
Bonds, the Purchase Price, the Specified Interest Rates, the Principal Retirement Dates, the Principal 
Retirement Schedule, Mandatory Redemption Dates, Mandatory Sinking Fund Requirements, Term 
Bonds, Term Maturity Dates, the Earliest Optional Redemption Date and the Optional Redemption Prices 
(all as hereinafter defined) and shall include such additional infonnation as shall be required by the tenns 
of this Ordinance. 
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As used herein: 

"Certificate of Fiscal Officer" means the Certificate of Fiscal Officer Relating to Tenns of Bonds 
authorized by this Section to be executed by the Auditor setting forth and determining such tenns and 
other matters pertaining to the Bonds, their issuance, sale or delivery, as are authorized and directed to be 
determined therein by this Ordinance. 

"Earliest Optional Redemption Date" means the date specified in the Certificate of Fiscal Officer 
as the earliest date on which Bonds may be called for redemption at the option of the City. 

"Mandatory Redemption Dates" means the first day of the month in the years to be specified in 
the Certificate of Fiscal Officer in which the Bonds that are Tenn Bonds are to be redeemed pursuant to 
Mandatory Sinking Fund Requirements. 

"Mandatory Sinking Fund Requirements" means, as to Bonds maturing on Tenn Maturity Dates, 
amounts sufficient to redeem such Bonds (less the amount of credit as provided in the Certificate of 
Fiscal Officer) on each Mandatory Redemption Date, as are to be set forth in the Certificate of Fiscal 
Officer. 

"Optional Redemption Prices," if any, for the Bonds shall be as set forth in the Certificate of 
Fiscal Officer. 

"Principal Retirement Dates" means the day on which the Bonds are to be retired in accordance 
with their stated tenns, which dates are to be specified in the Certificate of Fiscal Officer; provided that 
the Principal Retirement Dates shall be such that the final maturity of the principal portion of the Bonds 
included in the Bonds is not later than the final maturity date permitted pursuant to Section 133 .20, Ohio 
Revised Code. 

"Principal Retirement Schedule" means the schedule for the retirement of the principal of the 
Bonds on the Principal Retirement Dates, in accordance with their stated terms, in the years of Principal 
Retirement Dates and in the amounts to be retired which shall be determined in the Certificate of Fiscal 
Officer. 

"Purchase Price" means that amount which is to be determined in the Certificate of Fiscal 
Officer, but such amount is to be no less than 97% of the aggregate principal amount of the Bonds, 
together with accrued interest on the Bonds from their date to the date of their delivery and payment 
therefor. 

"Specified Interest Rates" means the interest rate or rates at which the Bonds bear interest, which 
rates are to be determined in the Certificate of Fiscal Officer, provided the true interest cost of the Bonds 
shall not exceed five per centum (5.00%) per annum. 

"Tenn Bonds" means those Bonds, as are determined in the Certificate of Fiscal Officer, that are 
to mature on Tenn Maturity Dates, unless previously redeemed pursuant to Mandatory Sinking Fund 
Requirements. 

"Tenn Maturity Dates" means the day on which Bonds that are Tenn Bonds are to be retired in 
accordance with their stated tenns, which date or dates are to be determined in the Certificate of Fiscal 
Officer. 
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The Auditor, the Budget & Finance Director, the Mayor, and the City Clerk are authorized and 
directed to make the necessary arrangements on behalf of the City to establish the date, location, 
procedure and conditions for the delivery of the Bonds to the Original Purchaser. Those officers are 
further directed to take all steps necessary to effect due execution, authentication and delivery of the 
Bonds under the terms of this Ordinance and the Certificate of Fiscal Officer. Further, such officers are 
hereby authorized and directed to take such action and to execute and deliver, on behalf of the City, such 
additional instruments, agreements, certificates, and other documents as may be in their discretion 
necessary or appropriate in order to carry out the intent of this Ordinance. Such documents shall be in 
the form not substantially inconsistent with the terms of this Ordinance, as they in their discretion shall 
deem necessary or appropriate. 

Any accrued interest received from the sale of the Bonds shall be transferred to the Bond 
Retirement Fund to be applied to the payment of the principal of and interest on the Bonds in the manner 
provided by law. Any premium from the sale of the Bonds shall be deposited into the fund or funds 
specified in the Certificate of Fiscal Officer and used for the proper purposes of such fund or funds. 

Section 12. Escrow Fund. There is hereby created and established, as an account within the 
Bond Retirement Fund of the City, a trust fund to be designated "City of Zanesville, Ohio - 2016 Refunding 
Bonds Escrow Fund" (the "Escrow Fund") which shall be in the custody of the Escrow Trustee, as 
hereinafter defmed. The proceeds from the sale of the Bonds, except the accrued interest thereon, shall be 
deposited in the Escrow Fund. 

The Auditor is hereby authorized and directed to execute on behalf of the City an Escrow 
Agreement (the "Escrow Agreement") with a bank or trust company to be selected by the Auditor (the 
"Escrow Trustee"), setting forth the terms by which the Escrow Fund shall be held and disbursed, which 
Escrow Agreement shall be in such form, not inconsistent with the terms of this Ordinance, as the Auditor 
shall detennine. Pursuant to the Escrow Agreement, the Escrow Trustee shall apply the moneys deposited 
in the Escrow Fund to the purchase of direct obligations of the United States of America of such maturities 
and interest payment dates and bear paying interest as will, as certified by such independent public 
accounting finn as shall be acceptable to the Auditor and the Original Purchaser without further investment 
or reinvestment of either the principal amount thereof or the interest earnings therefrom, be sufficient to 
redeem the Refunded Bonds to be refunded by optional redemption on the earliest optional redemption date, 
and pay any interest and redemption premium thereon . 

Any accrued interest received from the sale of the Bonds shall be transferred to the Bond 
Retirement Fund to be applied to the payment of the principal of and interest on the Bonds in the manner 
provided by law. Any premium from the sale of the Bonds shall be deposited into the fund or funds 
specified in the Certificate of Fiscal Officer and used for the proper purposes of such fund or funds. 

Section 13. Federal Tax Law Compliance. The City hereby covenants that it shall comply with 
the requirements of all existing and future laws which must be satisfied in order that interest on the Bonds is 
and will continue to be excluded from gross income for federal income tax purposes, including without 
limitation restrictions on the use of the property financed with the proceeds of the Bonds so that the Bonds 
will not constitute "private activity bonds" within the meaning of Section 141 of the Internal Revenue Code 
of 1986, as amended (the "Code"). The City further covenants that it shall restrict the use of the proceeds of 
the Bonds in such manner and to such extent, if any, as may be necessary, after taking into account 
reasonable expectations at the time the Bonds are issued, so that they will not constitute arbitrage bonds 
under Section 148 of the Code and the regulations prescribed thereunder (the "Regulations"). 
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